Agenda

Estes Park Health Board of Directors' Regular Meeting by GoToWebinar
Monday, October 25, 2021

5:00 - 7:00 pm Board Meeting

Estes Park Health, 555 Prospect Avenue, Estes Park CO 80517

Regular Session Mins. | Procedure Presenter(s)
1 |Call to Order and Welcome 1 Action |Dr David Batey
2 [Approval of the Agenda 1 Action |Board
3 |Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda 3 Information |Public
4 |General Board Member Comments 3 Information |Board
5 |Consent Agenda Items Acceptance: 2 Action |Board
5.1 |Board Minutes
5.1.1 IEPH Board Regular Meeting Minutes September 27, 2021
6 |Presentations:
Estes Park Health Current Status, Covid-19 Updates, On-Call ) .
6.1 Housing Update, 2021 Tactical and Strategic Initiatives Updates 15 Discussion |Mr Vern Carda
6.2 |Population Health Management 20 | Discussion | Ms Wendy Ash
6.3 |EPH Urgent Care Visits, Visitors, Quality, and Financial Update 15 Discussion |Ms Pat Samples and Dave Timpe
6.4 |EPH 3QTR Financials and Federal Covid Loans Status Updates 20 | Discussion |Mr Dave Timpe
6.5 |EPH Foundation Update 15 Discussion |Mr Kevin Mullin
6.6 |EPH Chief Operations Officer Update 15 | Discussion [Mr Gary Hall
7 |Motion to excuse Sandy Begley Regular Board meeting absences 3 Action |Board
8 Motif)n to move Nov 22, 2021 (Thanksgiving week) EPH Board Regular 1 Action  |Board
meeting to Dec 6, 2021
9 |Executive Summary - Significant Items Not Otherwise Covered 2 Discussion |Senior Leadership Team
10 |Medical Staff Credentialing Report 2 Action  |Board
11 |Potential Agenda Items for December 6, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 1 Discussion |Board
12 |Adjournment 1 Action |Board
Estimated Total Regular Session Mins.| 120

Next Regular EPH Board Meeting: Monday December 6, 2021 5:00 - 7:00 pm




A

ESTES PARK

HEALTH
ESTES PARK HEALTH
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’

Regular Meeting Minutes — September 27, 2021

Board Members in Attendance

Dr. David Batey, Chair

Dr. Steve Alper, Finance Committee Chair

Ms. Diane Muno, Member at Large (via webinar)
Mr. William Pinkham, Member at Large

Other Attendees

Mr. Vern Carda, CEO

Ms. Pat Samples, CNO

Mr. Gary Hall, CIO

Mr. David Timpe, Interim CFO
Ms. Shelli Lind, CHRO

Ms. Lesta Johnson

Dr. Robyn Zehr (via webinar)

Ms. Kendra Simms

Dr. Kenneth Epstein (via webinar)

Community Attendees (via webinar):
Larry Leaming, Wendy Rigby (via webinar)

1. Call to Order
The Board meeting was called to order at 5:05 pm by Dr. Batey, Chairman of the Board of Directors;
there was a quorum present. Notice of the Board meeting was posted in accordance with the Sunshine
Law Regulation.

2. Approval of the Agenda
Bill Pinkham motioned to approve the agenda as submitted. Steve Alpers seconded the motion, which
carried unanimously.

3. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda
No comments.

4. General Board Comments
David Batey read a letter from a recent patient expressing compliments and gratitude on the lifesaving
care that he received in the EPH Emergency Department.

Page 1 of 4



Consent Agenda Items Acceptance
Bill Pinkham motioned to approve consent agenda items 5.1.1 through 5.1.8 as presented. Steve Alpers
seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Presentations
6.1 Estes Park Health Current Status, Covid 19 Updates, EPH Vaccination Policy, 2021 Tactical and
Strategic Initiatives Updates — Vern Carda

e September 1-Sept 24 EPH did a total of 867 Covid-19 tests of which 117 were positive tests
for a positivity rate of 13.5.

e Testing continues to be available to all community members by calling (970)-586-2200 and
pressing 1 to speak to the Covid Triage team. The State of Colorado has also set up a free
testing site at the Community Center.

e Covid-19 vaccines: The Moderna vaccine is available through EPH Physicians Clinic for
adult patients as approved by the CDC. Beginning Sept 30, the EPH Physicians Clinic will
begin to offer Pfizer vaccine for the pediatric population ages 12-17.

e Dr. Prochoda Retirement: Dr Prochoda has announced his intention to retire at the end of
calendar year 2021. Vern Carda expressed his gratitude on behalf of EPH for his service to
the community and the great ophthalmic care provided to his patients since 2005. He will be
greatly missed.

e Physician Recruitment Updates:

e  Ophthalmology: Four candidates have been interviewed and it is the intention of EPH
to extend an offer by the end of September. There may be a need to use a locum’s agency
for a short period of time between Dr. Prochoda’s departure and the new provider’s
onboarding.

e EPH Hospitalist: Interviews are being conducted and EPH anticipates a start date for
employed Hospitalists to occur by January 1, 2022.

e Radiologists: EPH is currently screening candidates with a target date of completing
the radiologist recruitment process by March 2022,

Board Comment: David Batey asked “what is the operational and financial impact of
hiring Radiologist as we have not had “in house” radiology since Dr. Hansen’s departure.
SLT - There is significant impact to bottom line with the addition on in-house services, as
well as improvement of patient services staff education, assistance to providers in
ordering the right test, and reviewing the results to further understand the patient’s
condition.

Podiatrist: We are early in the process, thus only one candidate has been screened.
Administration will continue to assess this candidate and others who may apply.

Board Comment: Diane Muno asked about space for the podiatrist.

e Staff Recruitment Updates:
CFO: Working with recruitment group to screen applicants and find the right fit for EPH
Executive Assistant: Two applicants interviewed. Anticipate extending an offer this
week.

Page 2 of 4



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Director of Pharmacy: Matthew Makelky is returning as Director of Pharmacy.

e Operational/Tactical Updates

Patient Access Service Center (PASC) or “One Call”: The PASC plan has been
communicated to staff and work continues to be done on job descriptions, design layout of
physical space, and completion of workflow charts. Dr. Juli Schneider will be the physician
champion representing impact on clinic workflow and design. The anticipated “go-live” date
is 2/1/2022.

Productivity and Staffing analysis are in progress

Clinic Operations Committee: Concentrating on improving communication, workflow
patterns, and examining how to utilize Epic technology differently to better serve patients.

Home Health: No candidate currently to replace Sarah Bosko as Department Leader.

Urgent Care: There are patient movement and interaction challenges with the entry design
of the premises. There is only one door for all patients, which includes access to rehab,
specialty clinic, and urgent care. This has been brought up by patients as well as staff.
Alternatives are being explored with anticipated resolution coming during the winter season.

Urgent Care hours will remain the same through Nov 1.

Workforce Housing Plans for Former Living Center Space: - Gary Hall

Work is currently in process to convert one wing of the Living Center to single-occupancy
apartments rooms for EPH on-call and coverage workforce. The goal is to have this space
available to staff in January.

EPH Quality Initiatives — Kendra Simms and Dr. Ken Epstein
Quality initiatives related to EPH Strategic Plan initiatives were presented.

Chief of Staff Updates — Dr. Robyn Zehr

Dr. Zehr presented clarification for Covid -19 Booster vaccinations as currently recommended by
the CDC. She also reviewed the available testing options and the differences in reliability. PCR
testing is the gold standard for accuracy and is the test performed at EPH.

Chief Human Resources Officer Updates including addressing the National Nursing Recruitment
and Retention Challenge: - Shelli Lind

Employee Vaccination Update: 99.7% of staff is fully vaccinated. Policies and processes are
constantly reviewed and modified as the State continues to provide requirements of the health
worker mandates.

Recruitment and Retention:

Staffing is a challenge across the facility. Challenges to recruitment and retention include lack of
affordable housing and an increased willingness among RNs to travel. HR is looking at a variety
of strategies to recruit and retain staff including improved marketing, continuing education,
growth, and development opportunities, as well as financial incentives.

Page 3 of 4



The Colorado Board of Health is mandating minimum staffing levels in hospital units and
emergency departments effective Oct 18, 2021. This will have an impact on staffing at EPH.

Board Comments: Steve Alpers requested budget for recommended recruitment/retention
strategies including a range of what is needed for the remainder of 2021 and budget for 2022. Bill
Pinkham suggested meeting with the Board of Realtors and the Housing Authority about housing
concerns. David Batey suggested that education is great, but time needs to be a part of it.

6.6 MRI Purchase Proposal — Vern Carda
EPH Administration recommends purchase of a 2021 MAGNETOM Altea/CPQ-182165 MRI
unit. Details of purchase were reviewed including a significant savings if purchase order is signed
by Sept 30 to be delivered in 2022.

Board Action: David Batey endorsed the purchase of the MRI as stated.

Bill Pinkham motioned to approve the purchase of the MRI as submitted. Steve Alpers seconded
the motion, which carried unanimously.

7. Strategic Operations and Significant Developments
No Comments

8. Medical Staff Credentialing Report
Steve Alpers recommended the approval of the Medical Staff Credentialing Report. Bill Pinkham
seconded the motion which was carried unanimously.

9. Potential Agenda Items for October 25, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

10. Adjournment
David Batey motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 em. Steve Alpers seconded the motion, which

carried unanimously.

David M. Batey, Chair
Estes Park Health Board of Directors

Page 4 of 4



ESTES PARK
HEALTH

CEO Report
October 25, 2021

Covid -19 Update.

Testing. Estes Park Health has testing available for community members who need a Covid-19 test.

Community members with questions regarding Covid-19 or Covid-19 testing can call (970)-586-2200 to
speak with our Covid Triage Team during regular business hours. The results of a Covid-19 test are
available within 24 hours. If your test result is positive, an EPH provider will contact you to discuss the
results of your test and provide further Covid — 19 consultation.

Vaccinations. Estes Park Health supports efforts to protect all community members from contracting
COVID-19. Please schedule your vaccination if you have already not done so. To receive your COVID-19
vaccine call (970)-586-2200 to receive instructions on obtaining a vaccination.

EPH has Pfizer vaccine available for pediatric population ages 12- 17 at the EPH physician clinic. For patients
12-17 years of age who desire COVID-19 vaccine, please call (970)-586-2200 to schedule.

Booster Shots.
Pfizer-BioNTech & Moderna vaccine. Both have now been approved for boosters. Please contact the clinic
or your physician to determine your qualifications for booster shot administration. Basic qualifications
for booster shots include:

* People aged 65 and older

* People in long-term care setting

* People aged 50-64 years with underlying medical conditions
Others who may receive booster

* People aged 18-49 with underlying medical conditions

* People aged 18-64 at increased risk because of occupational/institutional setting

COVID governing team. As a quality improvement measure, EPH instituted a COVID- 19 governing team
who meets bi-weekly to review any new requirements put forth by the CDC, FDA, APIC, OSHA, and
CDPHE. The team reviews any updates that impact the process and practice within EPH and revises
these procedures as needed. In particular, the current LCHD mask requirement was reviewed, no change
to our current practice at EPH.

Physician Recruitment Updates:

Ophthalmology Recruitment Update. An employment contract has been extended to an ophthalmologist.
If negotiations are successful, it appears that it will take about 6 months until the ophthalmologist is able



to be on-site seeing patients on a full time basis at EPH. | am currently working to secure locum coverage
for this gap in service.

EPH Hospitalist Update. Interviews have been completed with hospitalist candidates. EPH has extended
three contract offers to preferred hospitalist candidates. The next steps in this process will be to complete
contract negotiations, complete insurance credentialing, and award staff privileges to physicians, as well
as, completing orientation of physicians to EPH process, policy, and procedure. EPH anticipates employing,
credentialing, and privileging to occur by lanuary 1, 2022.

Radiology Recruitment Update. EPH is conducting on-site interviews with two candidates to replace
retired radiologist, Dr. Hansen, by the end of October 2021. EPH is on target to complete this search by
the end of March 2022.

Podiatrist Recruitment Update. The staff has conducted an onsite interview for the podiatrist position.
The next step will be to determine if the candidates fits culture, and if so, extend an employment contract
offer to the candidate of choice. EPH is working ahead of its scheduled timeline on this activity and
anticipates possible completion of this search by the end of March 2022.

Medical Staff Development Planning (MSDP). Upon completion of the above recruitment activities. EPH
will re-evaluate recruitment needs for the community of Estes Park by conducting a medical staff
development plan. The plan will consider multiple factors including community needs assessment, current
physician base, anticipated retirements, and other circumstances. | anticipate completion of this tactical
initiative by the end of first quarter 2022.

Staff Recruitment Updates.

CFO. The CFO position has been posted in multiple places including the Health Financial Management
Association, American College of Health Care Executives, EPH internal, and with two external recruitment
firms. EPH has received multiple applicants and is in the process of narrowing the field of applicants to
three or four of the best qualified applicants for this position. EPH anticipates brining the top two or three
candidates on site for interviews before Thanksgiving holiday.

Executive Assistant. The position has been filled. Welcome Adam Johnson.

Home Health. EPH has been recruiting for this department lead with limited success. At the present time,
EPH is sourcing for department director while also considering alternative management models (ex. a
contracted director) for this important community service.

Operational/Tactical Updates

Patient Access Service Center (PASC) or “One Call”. This project, which is designed to make access to EPH
easier for patients, is on track. The anticipated “go-live” date is 2/1/22. The department layout concept
plan has been completed and work has started to arrange physical space.

Productivity and Staffing Analysis. A productivity and staffing analysis is being conducted. This analysis
will consist of two phases. Phase 1 consists of data exploration. This phase requires EPH finance and
human resources staff gather each EPH department’s productivity data. Phase 1 data has been gathered



and is in the process of being analyzed. About 25% of this project has been completed. EPH anticipates
completing Phase 2 by calendar year end 2021.

Strategic Plan Reporting Mechanism. A strategic plan management and reporting tool project has been
kicked off with an implementation date of January 1, 2022. The intent of this project is to link and align
goals, and projects, and to integrate data from multiple sources, in an effort to be able to automatically
generate and distribute reports. This strategy reporting will integrate data from multiple sources so that
EPH can manage objectives, measures, initiatives, and action items in one place with a standard interface.
EPH management anticipates an outcome of better focus on strategy and strategy progress therefore,
allowing better decision making. We are approximately 40% complete with this project.

Chargemaster Review Project. EPH has initiated request for a chargemaster proposal. | anticipate this
project to start first quarter 2021.

Quality update. EPH continues to move forward in implementing the new quality structure put in place
after our DNV survey. We are implementing regular multi-disciplinary service line council meetings
supported by a standard agenda to evaluate quality and practice within the service line. Patient Safety
and Quality meet monthly to ensure each department and service line are receiving the support and
education they need as well as identifying in system wide issues that need to be addressed. Standardized
reporting dashboard is being created across the organization.

Room Service Update. EPH launched room service on July 21, 2021. Additionally, EPH launched a
patient satisfaction survey as part of our QA initiatives to monitor room service model. The initial survey
findings demonstrate overall enhanced patient satisfaction scores, especially in the categories of variety
of foods offered, timeliness of delivery, and meal appearance/taste. Dietary will continue to refine room
service model, offerings, and work flows in response to survey data and patient feedback.



ESTES PARK
HEALTH

Population Health Management

A program for the health of the Estes Valley

Who

* Population Health Manager

* Interdisciplinary steering committee
+ Clinic physician
+ Clinic RN
+ Clinic leadership
¢ Informatics
+ Billing

» Hospital Administration
+ Emergency Department-future state
+ Urgent Care Center-future state

* Goals to grow staffing as program develops and grows

ESTES PARK
2 HEALTH

10/22/2021

e 2.1



10/22/2021

What

» EPH will define its Population Health program based on the American
Hospital Association's vision of a society of healthy communities where all

individuals reach their highest potential for health... EPH's
commitment is to access, health, innovation, and affordability.

* Value-based programs
Better care for individuals
Better health for populations
Lower healthcare costs

"]
Mot 1 &> Coaspumns:
anaumm %Q Well-being Cn-.‘n ion

ax Cuww“me.

ESTES PARK
3 HEALTH

VALUE-BASED PROGRAMS
008 5 ot ) 20 ) ozt O 0w )

LEGISLANON
ao o o

ot ™ hac ) I-a:-m m
LEGISLATION PROGRAM
ACA: Afiordabie Care Ack APin Alierrative Popmert bodels
MACRA- &CH 2015 ESRD-QEP: Ench-Scage Renal Deaesrer Qusbity incrriave Progaem
gerks & Providers & HACRP: Hompitah-Acxpired Condilion Rechuction Progas
i ESTES PARK
4 HEALTH




10/22/2021

Where
* EPHPC

ESTES PARK
5 = HEALTH

Case
Management
Shadowing

04/2021

Program Provider
Initiation Meetings

11/2020 02-04/2021

ESTES PARK
6 HEALTH




el

MIPS Report

Training
ongoing

Oxygen
Schedule Certifications

05/2021 06/2021

ESTES PARK
HEALTH

Hospital
Discharge
Coordination

07/2021

Patient

Education Referrals

: TBD
ongoing

¥ ESTES PARK
HEALTH

10/22/2021



Milestones

July 2021
17 Encounters

A

August 2021

26 Encounters

September 2021

47 Encounters

ESTES PARK
HEALTH

Milestones

10

07/19/21 08/20/21 10/13/21

* First online e Same day * Billing
oxygen scheduling submitted
certification of hospital for PHM
submission follow-up

> ESTES PARK

HEALTH

10

10/22/2021



Milestones

Suppieees o] Re‘eried Ta ] Produzls Being Refeired

v o e i 0
& Month Raferral Valaes
> -
o - i - S e
= A v O - -
—_— e & e P - -
oo e — »
e A e B e
F——a— T T e s g 13 1
S e e ——
= e - » x
V' SGm wew s
ESTES PARK
1 A3 HEALTH

11

| A bk |
Why

We exist to made a positive difference in the health and
well-being of all we serve

To achieve a culture of clinical and service excellence
through patient-centered care.

*Excellence

*Stewardship

Strategic Plan-Pursuit of Quality

ESTES PARK
12 HEALTH

12

10/22/2021



10/22/2021

How

* ...ensuring patients receive the right care, at the right time, in the
right environment.

* ...promote and empower independent self-care through effective
transitional care management.

...the goals of PHM include the achievement of optimal health, access
to services, and appropriate utilization of resources.

ESTES PARK
13 HEALTH
13
Resources

* American Hospital Association, Population Health Management,
https://www.aha.org/center/population-health-management, 2021

* CMS Value Based Programs, https://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Quality-
Initiatives-Patient-Assessment-Instruments/Value-Based-Programs/Value-
Based-Programs, 01/06/2020

+ CMS Quality Payment Program, Alternative Payment Models,
https://gpp.cms.gov/apms/overview

* CMS Quality Payment Program, Merit-Based Incentive Payment Systems
https://gpp.cms.gov/mips/overview

» EPH Population Health Manager job description 07/2021

& ESTES PARK
14 HEALTH

14



ESTES PARK
HEALTH

Urgent Care Center 2021

UC DASHBOARD
UC Monthly Census 2020 v 2021
: | | ‘ Ii |
9 119 o 15 123 » 112
SN E I | I| i
S “'\ & @““ &
ki UC Average Daily Census YTD 2021
. : .
AVERAGE DAILY , I I I
CENSUS 2021 YTD Soamr 3 Lot S
i< 11.5 pts/d ., T =n B R l
is 11.5 pts/day P
ESTES PARK
2 HEALTH

10/22/2021



UC DASHBOARD

%5 Local v Non-Local Visits 2021 YTD

B -
iy vy o
e g T i
21 T2z 21 A2 Q) ascll Wy a2l a2l Azl

221 3T

e B UC Census of "Lacal" Patients for Jan-Sep, 2021
3 20
203
200
153
132 126 135
120 73 o 23 10 I I I
1l
FELIPSA F22 21 VWat 21 Azt 2l Magll o gum-In 21 2ug 11 3251
2 ESTES PARK
3 HEALTH

UC DASHBOARD

UC Census September 2021 by Weekdays and Weekends
24
ESTES PARK
4 HEALTH

10/22/2021



Lessons learned

+ The entry door to the Alarado building is congested, doesn’t support
efficient movement of patients to the identified service.

+ Staffing needs to be adjusted to the volume surges and additional support
for the FNP to support the workload. Current one FNP and one Patient
Care Technician.

+ Swabbing can increase congestion in the workflow as well as increase
exposure to other patients.

» One registration person does not support the peak times of volume.

» Registration process is long (10 minutes).

ESTES PARK
5 g HEALTH

Changes for next year

* Revise the entry point for the Alarado building. Separate entrances for
urgent care patients.

+ Staff with an RN to support the FNP during peak season. Able to triage
patients in the waiting room and support FNP with care and discharge
instructions.

+ Identify efficient way to swab (and transfer swabs) from the UCC and meet
the requirements of safety.

+ Streamline the registration process and staff to volume needs.

uf ESTES PARK
6 HEALTH

10/22/2021



Questions

10/22/2021



P

555 Prospect Ave.

Estes Park, CO 80517
ESEE[?LI’)I‘A}?K p: 970-586-2317
eph.org
PARK HOSPITAL DISTRICT

FINANCIALS and FORECAST

August, 2021

Ge.4, |



Page 2
Page 3-6
Page 7
Page 8

Page 9
Page 10
Page 11

Table of Contents

Executive Summary
Charts & Tables
Financial Overview

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
(Unaudited)

Balance Sheet
Statement of Cash Flows

2021 Forecast

-4 2



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

August, 2021

Row 15--Total gross charges were relatively close to budget and were $137,935 or 1.5% under budget.
Row 18—Contractuals are under budget and in line with expectations given gross charges are under budget.

Row 19—Charity, bad debts and uncompensated care are over budget for August and year to date. As mentioned
last month, on hindsight, the budget appears to be ultra conservative.

Row 27 and 40—Net revenue is under budget by 2.3% for the month while operating expenses are 14.8% over
budget. Another month of a negative trend. However, year to date, net revenue is 4.2% under budget while
expenses are only 2.1% over budget.

Row 32—The biggest drivers of the excess over budget for August are contract labor at $420,000 and recruitment at
$28,000. Year to date contract labor is over budget by $1,775,000 and recruitment is over budget by $235,000.

Row 32—Supplies are over budget by $148,338 for August due primarily to the ordering of COVID testing kits.
However supplies, year to date, are under budget by $227,753.

Row 42—The good news is that we had our second positive operating income for 2021 of $147,055. The bad news
is that this is under budget by $771,402.

Balance sheet:

Row 13—Net accounts receivable increased $534,881 from July and therefore the days charges outstanding ticked
up a little to 44.6 days which is still a remarkably low number by industry standards.



YTD FYE FYE FYE

Key Balance Sheet Metrics: 2021 2020 2019 2018
e Days Cash on Hand 224 242 161 178
e Debt Coverage Ratio 3.60 (-0.91) 3.10 2.63
e Accounts Receivable Days 44.6 443 57.2 49.0
e Total Cash on Hand $20.8M $24.6M $16.2M $16.5M
e Investment Portfolio $11.9M $9.6M $4.8M $6.0M
6,000,000 2019, 2020, 2021 Monthly Change in Net Position
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
{1,000,000)
(2,000,000)
(3,000,000}
WPV VDAL PPN PR PAARPLALARAD LN ADADDADAADD
F&TE & ‘1\5\ \oo" S F R PSS o & \\;\1 S F SIS F TS R \‘,-Fa St

— 1] e—Rudget



Actual Budget | YTDAug BudYTD | YTDAug YTDAug

Key Statistics Aug'2l Aug'2l 2021 Aug 2021 2020 2019
Inpatient Days 85 102 684 803 598 812
Observation Days 67 67 382 286 358 353
Births 4 10 29 58 38 58
ER Visits 640 621 3,652 3,386 2,992 4,175

Urgent Care 716 360 2,451 1,880 987 -
EMS 201 186 1,422 1,195 1,251 1,495
Surgeries 33 44 305 290 235 260
Clinic Visits 2,011 2,202 14,555 16,659 12,350 15,701
Radiology Exams 1,274 962 7,983 6,268 6,136 7,887
Lab Tests 7,948 6,745 51,688 45,188 46,376 52,602
Rehab Visits 709 805 5,562 5,624 4,841 7,280
Home Health 708 632 5,620 5,056 4,752 5,023
Hospice 161 171 1,212 1,368 1,689 1,478

1,080,000

Sm':_u__l.

{500,000)

(1,000,000)

(1,500,000)

(2,000,000}

Total Operating Income (Loss) - Actual 2019, 2020, 2021 & Budget 2021

jan

) 019 Actual

- & = 2020 Actual

—— 2021 Actual

e Q== 2021 Budget




Total Operating Revenues- Actual 2019, 2021 & Budget 2021

6,500,000

6,000,000

5,500,000

5,000,000

4,500,000

4,000,000

3,500,000

3,000,000
2,500,000
2,000,000 T T T T T T T T T T

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

~—@— 2021 Actual == @mm 2021 Budget et 2019 Actual
Total Operating Expenses - Actual 2019 and 2021 & Budget 2021

5,500,000
5,250,000

5,000,000

4,750,000

4,500,000

4,250 0060

4,000,000

3,750,000 T T T T T T T T T T
Jan feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2021 Actual = % = 2021Budget -—e— 2019 Actual




Estes Park Health 2021 YTD Operating Expense Proportions

Other, 1,804,113, 5% Salaries & Wages,

15,591,551, 42% Total Labor Expenses

Wages 15,591,551

Depreciation, Benefits 4,012,382
2,154,655, 6% TOTAL 19,603,933
- Total Operating Expenses
=37,229,416
Labor % of Total Op Expenses
Repairs and = 19,603,933/
Maintenance, 37,229,416
=52.7%

59,814,0%

Insurance, 240,583,

Leases and %\ntals, 7~

~__Employee Benefits,
724,049, 2%

4,012,382,11%
Utilities, 431,290, 1%

Supplies, 3,599,783,/

10% Professional Fees and
= Purchased Services,
8,611,196, 23%




Estes Park Health

Financial Overview

Month Ended Aug 31, 2021

FINANCIAL RATIOS
Jul YELLOW
Days in Accounts Receivable 43.5 50 - 60 <50
Days Cash on Hand 223 125 - 224 > 228
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 4.13 1.25-2.0 >2.0
Operating Margin (12 Mo. Rolling) -11.2% 2% -4.99% > 5%
Total Margin (12 Mo. Rolling) 7.2% 5% -9.99% > 10.0%
| OTHER INDICATORS |
Jul Aug Budget YTD YTD Budget
Total Deductions from Revenue % -45.8% -44.3% -43.6% -46.3% -43.4%
Operating Margin|  ($172,634) $147,055 $918,457 ($4,459,687) ($2,250,307)
Operating Margin % -3.8% 2.8% 17.3% -13.6% -6.6%
Increase (decrease) in Net Assets $65,960 $373,035 $1,148,463 $2,760,110 ($222,780)
Total Margin % 1.5% 7.2% 21.7% 8.4% -0.7%
SUMMARY |
Statistics: IP Days are at 87 compared to 73 in July and 91 in August 2020.

Revenue:

Other Operating Revenue:

Expenses:

Excess Revenues (Expenses):

Ratio Analysis:

Debt Coverage Ratio

Physicians Clinic Visits are at 2011 compared to 1861 in July and 1774 in August 2020.
Surgeries are at 33 compared to 30 in July and 34 in July 2020.

August's Gross Patient Charges is $9,204,138 compared to a budget level
0f$9,342,073.

August's Other Revenues are $51,289,

Total Operating Expenses in August are $5,031,599 which is $647,767 over budget. Salaries and
benefits are over budget by $22,895.

August's increase in Total Net Position is $373,035 compared to a budget of
of$1,148,463. August's Total Margin is 7.2% compared to a budgeted
level 0f21.7%.

Day's in A/R is at 44.6 which is lower than the industry average of fifty.
Day's Cash on Hand is at 224 compared to July level of 223 and August 2020 of 242,

: August's rolling 12 month debt ratio is 3.6. The loan end of year minimum required ratio is 1.25.

Page |



858909 € L01'966'8¢ 91091t L8O'6ST6E HWVALAO AN - NOLLISOd 13N
699'279'2t 1€9'+L€TH 150'988'8¢€ 750'988'8€ 1834 JO Bulturiag - wantsoq 1aN
1 Wl A Hipnaad gy o+ wouRa Ay Bl e
%t 081 1Z6'SLL'T 6RIFRG Yol 18T FEOROL9 (IS RLTE) %6861 0682867 (ORLTLY 0109’ (8TF5LL) €IF'BEI'L  SE0'ELE (95 woy + +§ wor) (FISVANIAA) ASVIUONI NOLLISOd 1AN
%ol §F 10T o) $60°C01 8 188 (0t 00 69L'€TS [ FCrierd 00000001 00 R8R s 0 000 000 suonnquinoe) [ende)
NP : - SNOLLTAININGD
00 90¢ ¢ F60* %0t 69 515'909'9  (£67°T06°€) Y8 LE 00'LT0 (08L°72¢) WTHoL'T “al L0 (RTFSLL) €981l SEO'ELE 2
0 Rzl renisy oL SIS ’ FLE6 LT ! VLV FHOAE SISNAINT WTAO HINAATN 40 LIDLEAA
9867 6519985 0stieL'l Y TR9T rOTRITS SOL'ST6%) Yal'ILT IREIET'S LTIS'LTIE'] 606'€91°L W81 tozo'r) 900°0€T 086'STT 115 01 9F suoy Jo wng) JAN "SHINAATH ONLLVIAdONON TV.LOI
"o STHITTELD SFR'BTEC ) "ot 6FL9 JHY 1T 00R'LL 250 08¢(91 ItesTey 00¢'Y IFRRTEY "0 D11 {00+) oot EElte)
ot L FIL 10°€t LAY Y 104721 AN (00 T) 00008 NYA 0 0 SUOINQUIUO) PUR SIURI [RUdEIUON
20001 1008 8) 00 8 0 0 0 s1ssy |eide)) o jrsodsig uo uion
s 00° (L0 o) 0T LET £a0 80 (FRe8LY M6l ) Ly (60¢"s ) sot’or ozl 190°1 oIl 10CC AVOSU| TuAISI U]
ol O (FI8 oD [Vl Wl (Fee ) ol 82! *ull - (Fze'sn) ;5:: rog) (FTL TRT) (LROF) ;::5 £y g9 LY) asuadvg 151U
0N 16T°26T Ot tol’l ol | LE0°8¢ +89°¢e0°T R A 5e] TELIO0T 1£47160°T 0 9919 99t 19T sanua oy ve| {uadoyq
(SASNAINT) SINNIATY ONLLYHAJONON
(AP MOJ S s woang Sunaadey popo g wakigy Semisdyy
- — ——
o LR NS [ AT TTERRE] IRaf LRS! C WRE6INT T woensTal L8Y eSS 1) Zor et S sSOLFI e snapw 7 owed) [SSOTTANOINT ONLLVHILO TV
RSTIPL'T  SSIUSSHTHE Yo T FLEOFT Tr0' 6869 TTr9L +61'S9+'9¢ 9IH6TTLE Y dal L9LLY9 EEERET 665 TEN'S (RE HLHE swny o ming) m.,..._uﬂ.m._ m:,as..ﬂn_ [T
LOR'SFI DL R’ "o Tl L1680 9180871 6TT091 FRRFEO[ £11+08°[ Mot T (SLrr) 9oLl [IRYA Byo
9t°L08 Lol Lre) o ¢ 9L 101 6T0'9s 9CORG0T %l ¢ [$1 3 1€£779C 9969 wonedadag
Ty 00! 9908 ol 6F 9nL L8) [LICAL (yog'sq) LLTCT 0L 0% F0E D) orT's| 956’ aausuduirpy pur sieday
oLty 06L7C0T "o - (8r8°C) [EFetT $06'TE £8¢°0FC % £EE0T N6ET 6FTot ajurinsy|
aiLesr LEEHOT %ot €9 [o8LLT REiOFt (TR 6HO'FTL LLTSC 8576 198°¢6 S[F1UAY pue sasedr)
L6868 £09'168 "B T [N ITRSLE 0oc' £t s vl g9 [YANUN RcLth sannn
{Be0 000! I+ 668°¢ "u8 8 OTTore) £009t6E 827604 %8 Y RECRE 08 lst 8¢1'009 saiddng
o'l tLsonsL "l 6 R0l ROF7168°L €O0°600°T CEITIS 96171198 %06 £0 €1+ 69r 1$H°H0T°1 SRS PAsHIINg pue sadg [BUOISSAOI4
(Leo eIy oIR8t "o 8 (crE00¢) STRTLEE oL RHEORTLT ol £ (posor) s)jauag 23 vojduig
CROTRL 6B ROR T Toc T (020cey) 129°tH0¢1 ol b0 (09" Los) £CI68191 fct CeFeo L89°26671 <Hrene sailm g pUR sauwjog
sasuadyg Sugraado
TELIFENRY  TOR'TLSEE . SRORIYI FEVLFCIE Tac IRSISTE T LREFITHE 6TL69L'TE Yot C- (SE9°¢T) 68T I0ES FSORLIS (§T WY + 27 woy) SINUAIY H-__!..UC [GLTD
troret) €65'81S Y98 RSWOST rroze YT €9 TE09RI 0L €6l wseLr Y l'LS Fro'gil Sr9°TE 68T1S sanuaay dumeixicy JaqQo
. LA ot g a0 E¢ FOD LD IS SOILLAI LA [ 0] SONADI ) U] 2030 U oy
i
(786°€9L) 60T FSO'EE Yo't 00r'RIS 0E a8t (o1 1ge1) LIFIT6'EE LTT06T'IE ol T (6LTTFD) Hr9'697's S9E°LTI'S 000'0€1°1§ PUR ZOT U 000'0$9$ \|1BwNOIdd v J0 $19aQ peg 10}
. (0111014 1O 13N *SINUNIY 3INIIS JUIPISIY PUM JUIDRJ JIN
Yal'S 66TISET  (HIURLEGT) Yol TRESTERID ULTROLFD) L (TIFSER 1) (€6TES09T) (SO T68LT [ GTIFTLOY)  (€LLOLOH) RAINIIG TUALH ] 10] SASITI] ) W0 SO0TIPAC) o
iy H- (OO 8/ (6RIFOT 1) LTS [CYX N (908" ¢66) ! [EOMINNY (8R6'106) (0T Ter 1) (85207 (095 6t (81¢607) pmesuadwodun “1gaq prg - Sumy)
"o QOLHLOT] (IR 8T) R N (r82 FcL ) (VOO'FIL¢T) LS (Ft1'R8T 1) [N (oFEostog) Dy FIt'eTl (69R TEO'L) (SCPLOR YY) (JM2IAWWO,) "PIRIIPA A “AIRNPA|A) SIIRNUOY)
S3INI3G JUANU 0} $IT.M1Y) Woay suoyINpacy
UIRTOSTY €1TIErT9 Yat'8 19559t 1LE0TS'SS Y0 et 0ILTLE' 68 £6'181°09 see'Lcl) CLOIFE'6 8C1'P0T'6 I A0 SR oy
VTR Ll o < bl e 918'0L60F sTHovet SHYLRE o REHOTOYY 906'Lok ORI'EHO'L o018 waneding
{(yicora 1£0°8¢0°TI "Lk ET ez ooe ) [SYANNS TR {E0TTeo 1) LOVLRSD] rot'esy’o (1rg'cn) LRYROY| at0'coL Juanadug
SIINIIG JudnLy 0] sad.my)
SHINAATYH ONLLVHAJO
AWOODNIDNLLYYIJO
l6Tisgv-y | 1RV 10T i clsevsing |eMaYy 0T0C . q(158Y=(s) Wwapng N (1)58%=(y 19dpng = . )
Lz AN - emdY 1700 PRIV 60T DA - eIy ) Z0¢ 1Y 20T Viuaaag -y (q) 10dpng (y)rmay V) uas0g oy {g) 1wdpng (y)|rnidYy
ANy Rnoag ey Fny yanoag) wp Fny yanoay) mep 1202 any
FIVAOLAVAN 6102 JLVA O VI 02702 ALYA O ¥VAA 1202 HINOW

(Panpneu ) uomisod JaN Ut saduery) pur ‘sasudlxy ‘SINUIAIY Jo Juaw RIS YraQ
HLTVAIH MYVd

1202 ‘1€ )sndny dupug yuoyy

1.SH

€0

by

—
o

o

8




5.00

6.00
7.00
8.00
9.00
10.00
11.00
12.00

13.00
14,00
15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00
19.00
20.00
21.00
22.00
23.00

2400
25,00
26.00
27.00
28.00
29.00
30.00
31.00
32.00
33.00
34.00
35.00
36.00
37.00
38.00
39.00
40.00
41.00
42.00
43.00
44.00
45.00
46.00
47.00
48.00
49.00
50.00
51.00
52.00
53.00
54.00
55.00
56.00
57.00
58.00
59.00

Month Ending August 31,2021

ESTES PARK HEALTH
Balance Sheet {(Unaudited) Statements of Net Position

2021 Aug 2021 Jul 2020 Aug
) ((2021Aug) - . ((2021Aug)-
Aclual Actual 20221:2”33'"“5 (2021Jul)) + Aclual 20221(;‘39;:'"”5 (2020 Aug)) +
Y | ABS(2021Aug) 9 |ABS(2020 Aug)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,871,977 | 16,112,457 759,520 4.7% 20,676,284 (3,804,307}
Restricted Cash Under Debt Agreements 3,919,444 | 3,915,320 124 0.0% 3,915,039 4,405 0.11%
Receivables
Patient and Resident, Net of Estimated Uncollectables af
approximately $1,301,000in 2020 and $1,784,000 in
2019 6,443,277 | 5,908,396 534,881 9.1% 6,131,312 311,965 509%
Property Taxes and Other 2,314,096 | 2,111,671 202,425 9.6% 2,071,622 242,474 11.70%
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 115,296 626,105 {510,809) 115,296 nox0
Supplies 1,301,511 1,293,076 8,435 0.7% 1,080,086 221,425 20.50%
Prepaid Expenses 331,311 319,833 11,478 36% 394,954 (63,643) -16.11%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (Sum Rows 10,11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17) 31,296,912 | 30,290,858 1,006,054 Y 33% 34,269,297 {2,972,385) 8.7%
LONG-TERM ASSETS
investments 11,910,829 | 11,910,829 0 0.0% 9,605,585 2,305,244 24 00%
Capital Assets
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 521,472 521,472 o 0.0% 1,153,681 {632,209) -54 80%
Depreciabie Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated
Depreciation 29,849,467 | 30,118,933 (269,466) 32,046,184 (2,196,717} -6.85%
Total Capital Assets, Net 30,370,939 | 30,640,405 (269,466) 33,199,865 (2,828,926)
Long Term Prepaid Lease
TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS 42,281,768 | 42,551,234 {269,466} 42,805,450 (523,682} -1.22%
TOTAL ASSETS (Sum Rows 18, 27) 73,578,681 72,342-,093 736,588 1.01% 77,074,747 (3,496,066) -4.54%
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 1,328,711 1,328,711 0 0.0% 6,201,581 (4,872,870}
Accounts Payable 1,748,557 1,268,136 480,421 37.9% 561,597 1,186,960 211.35%
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 1,430,484 (1,430,484)
Deferred Revenue 8,763,959 | 9,137,835 (373,876) -4.1% 9,682,996 (919,037)
Accrued Expenses
Salaries, Wages, and Related Liabilities 1,982,105 1,680,427 301,678 18.0% 1,710,262 271,843 15.89%
Compensated Absences 921,079 916,577 4,502 0.5% 1,028,279 {107,200)
Other 111,690 82,895 28,795 34.7% 227,459 {115,769)
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 14,856,102 | 14,414,580 441,522 3.06% 20,842,658 {5,986,556)
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Portion 13,713,096 | 13,759,147 (46,051) 15,426,208 (1,713,112) 11.11%
Long-Term Portion of Accounts Payable 247,344 277,888 (30,544) 247,344 no+0
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 13,960,440 | 14,037,035 (76,595) 15,426,208 {1.465,768) -9.50%
TOTAL LIABILITIES (Sum Row 38, 43} 28,816,542 | 28,451,615 364,927 1.28% 36,268,866 (7,452,324) -20.55%
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - PROPERTY TAXES 3,115,979 | 3,115,979 0 0.00% 3,120,340 (4,361) 0.14%
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 17,239,581 | 17,239,581 0 0.00% 18,261,460 {1,021,879) -5.60%
Restricted, Expendable 3,915,919 | 3,915,919 0 0.00% 1,412,536 2,503,383 177.23%
Unrestricted 20,490,661 | 20,118,999 371,662 1.85% 18,011,545 2,479,116 13.76%
TOTAL NET POSITION 41,646,161 | 41,274,499 371,662 0.90% 37,685,541 3,960,620 10.51%
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION 73,578,681 | 72,842,093 736,588 1.01% 77,074,747 (3,496,066) -4.54%




Row
5.00
6.00
7.00
8.00
9.00
10.00
11.00
12.00
13.00
14.00
15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00
19.00
20.00
21.00
22.00
23.00
24.00
25.00
26.00
27.00
28.00
29.00
30.00
31.00
32.00
33.00
34.00
35.00
36.00
37.00
38.00
39.00
40.00

41.00
42.00
43.00
44.00

45.00

46.00
47.00

48.00
49.00
50.00
51.00
52.00
53.00
54.00
55.00
56.00
57.00
58.00
59.00
60.00
61.00
62.00
63.00
64.00
65.00

ESTES PARK HEALTH
Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
YTD Ending August 31, 2021

2021 Aug Dec 2020
Actual As-filed
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from and on Behalf of Patients and Residents 31,533,555 50,960,878
Payments to Suppliers and Contractors {15,365,428) (22,641,734)
Payments for Employee Salaries and Benefits (18,660,936) (30,272,390)
Other Receipts and Payments 390,973 488,326
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,101,836) (1,464,920)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property Taxes Supporting Operations 3,127,078 3,256,863
Issuance of Long-Term Debt {(4,800,000) 4,800,000
HHS Provider Relief Fund - 5,370,111
Noncapital Grants and Contributions 24,735 26,206
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,648,187) 13,453,180
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase and Construction of Capital Assets (683,776) (3,959,139)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets -
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 269,973 2,500,000
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (128,166) (1,085,000)
Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt {282,524) (417,841)
Capital Contributions 55,888 523,770
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES {768,605) (2,438,210}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sales (Purchases) of Investments 2,468,348 (12,364,836)
Investment Income and Other 5,329,967 210,618
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 7,798,315 {12,154,218)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {Sum Rows 12,14 3,279,686 (2,604,168)
Cash and Cash Equivalents -Beginning of Year 17,511,735 20,115,903
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR (Sum Rows 35 and 37) 20,791,421 17,511,735
RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TO THE STATEMENTS OF
NET POSITION
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,871,977 13,595,816
Restricted Cash Under Debt Agreement 3,919,444 3,915,919
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20,791,421 17,511,735
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH USED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Operating Loss (4,459,687) (7,085,820)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Used by
Operating Activities
Depreciation 2,154,655 3,150,456
Provision for Bad Debts 1,064,236 650,166
{increase)Decrease in Assets
Patient and Resident Receivables (1,572,572) (129,425)
Other Receivables (88,529} 21,923
Supplies {24,684} (180,421)
Prepaid Expenses 234,789 114,395
Long-Term Prepaid Lease - 285,184
Increase (Decrease in Liabilities
Accounts Payable (104,705) (191,801)
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 729,704 (1,674,000)
Deferred Revenue (978,040) 4,371,888
Accrued Salaries, Compensated Absences, and Other 942,997 (797,465)
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (5umRows47to 61) {2,101,836) (1,464,920)
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Capital Assets Included in Accounts Payable 545,027 842,789

10



2021 FORECAST

These are the major changes I’'m aware of for the last four months of 2021:
Cost savings on equipment preventative maintenance
contract (3 months) $75,000*
Cost of employee payments to those who received COVID shots $(65,000)*

Raises and compensation adjustments in July (from Tim’s May

report) (4 months) $(300,000)*
Meditech dual computer system eliminated (4 months) $165,000*
Estimated contractual allowances on the above items $75,000*

Estimated fire evacuation insurance payment for business interruption $950,000
Estimated amounts due us for cost report reopenings $200,000*

Recognition of Provider Relief Fund proceeds (approved by auditors) $5,200,000

NET TOTAL $6,300,000
Operating $150,000*
Non operating $6,150,000

NET TOTAL $6,300,000

I acknowledge that I’'ve gone back and forth on the Provider Relief Fund revenue recognition in 2021 and just
recently found out (from a healthcare Finance and Investment Committee 'm on) how their auditors recognized
the revenue. | then contacted our auditors, gave them the information and they agreed that, based on our
Provider Relief Fund filing, that we can and should recognize the revenue in 2021.

11



SI0103II(] JO preoq HJH ‘@repd( [[eg 1coc

NOITL1LVANNOAS4

HLTVdH
A4Vd SALSd

o



NOIT1LVANNOA

HLTViH ‘-\ ‘
qYVd SA11Sd :

'€ Iea X Aq J1eah 19d 94LS 0] uonualoy Jouo(g aaoxdwy ¥
"SI030211(J JHJH Mau J0] wrerdord SurpreoquQ saoidwi] pue ssassy €
"uorjediunuwiuo)) feuorinyisuy saaoxdwy °g

"uonepunNo, 9y} JO 1Jauaq 9] 10] ‘SI0JILJ
HdH JO yoeal pue s10B1UO0D 9] SZIWIXeW 0} WlsAs e dopoadq 1

uonejuauwR[duy ueyd 213ajeans

arepd() 11eg 120¢



NOILVANNOA

HLTViH ‘.\ ;
AAVd SALSd |

199[01d TYIA 9Y} U0 SUNIOA :ANIOLIJ JUdLIN) L

0o0t‘c¢ ‘SuoroalInsal Iouop MaN ‘9

2<c0g 10J S91epIpued 10103II(J J1}SeJUR] OM] POHNIOY S
91dnod A1a100QG £oeZa T MAN b

ugredures rury orpey SIWH popunj A4 €

ugredwed uid S91sy Juied [NJsSsaoong e

Sururer], sohodury 1
J9)renb jsef Jo sySIY3SIH

ayepd e 120¢



NOILVANNOA

HITVdIH ‘. 7/ !
AYVd SALST

pieog

Jels
[oUUOSIo{ -

s}o81e] [eloUeRUl [ENUUE }9dW 0} 109dxH
pa3oadxa se Suruio)rad Appuazin)
[eroueUl -

sajepd)) [eIdudn)

ajepd) (e 120¢



NOILYANNOA

HLTVdH m
AAVd SALST ‘r\

csuonsang

ayepd) [[eg 120¢



& ESTES PARK
/s HEALTH

FOUNDATION

Executive Update — September 2021

Strategic Plan Implementation Update

1. Develop a system to maximize the contacts and reach of EPH directors, for the benefit of the
Foundation.
° Done
—  Board Development Committee has finalized strategy

2.  Improve Institutional Communication.
° Done
—  Will improve on an ongoing basis, based on organizational learning

3.  Assess and Improve Onboarding Program for new EPHF Directors.
° Ongoing Implementation, no issues
—>  Director Survey done
—  Board Development Committee updated Director Orientation Curriculum
—  Additional improvement / tuning will continue as needed
= EPHF Mentor Program in process
= New Directors have been assigned Mentors effective January 2021

4. Improve Donor Retention to 57% per year by Year 3
° In process, behind schedule thanks to Covid, no issues
—>  Staff working on strategy



Financial Dashboard Report

ESTES PARK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION
MAY 2021 DASHBOARD

Monthly YTD
Operations Summary May-21 May-21 May-20 May-20 2021 YTD 2021 YTO 2020 YTD 2020 YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Donation Revenue 27,291 37,083 55,415 12,450 159,128 185,419 237,200 91,300
PY Donation Revenue Refunded
Total Donation Revenue 27,291 37,083 55,415 12,450 159,128 185,419 237,200 91,300
Total Operating Expense 30,392 30,508 28,787 31,114 142,713 163,050 152,916 161,420
Net Operating Increase/(Loss) (3.101} 6.575 26,628 (18,664) 16,415 22,369 84,284 (70,120)
Investment Revenue 29,717 11,250 135,605 (27,200) 348,157 56,250 (117,428) 57,600
Other Revenue - - - . 54,210 . - -
Total Revenue 57,008 48,333 191,020 (14,750} 561,495 241,669 119,772 148,900
Grant Disbursements 10,256 - - . 18,869 . 9,194
Total Net Increase/(Loss) 16,360 17,825 162.233 (45,864) 399,913 78.619 {42.338) (12,520}
ESTES PARK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION
JUN 2021 DASHBOARD
Monthly YTD
Operations Summary Jun-21 Jun-21 Jun-20 Jun-20 2021 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD 2020 YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Donation Revenue 38518 37,083 23,602 28,350 197,646 222,502 260,802 199,200
PY Donation Revenue Refunded
Total Donation Revenue 38,518 37,083 23,602 28,350 197,646 222,502 260,802 199,200
Total Operating Expense 36.833 31,788 25,349 32,019 179,546 194,838 178,265 191,649
Net Operating Increase/(Loss} 1,685 5,295 (1,747) (3,669) 18,100 27,664 82,537 7,551
Investment Revenue 68,893 11,250 57,289 10,780 417,049 67,500 {60,138) 92,800
Other Revenue . - - - 54,210 - - -
Total Revenue 107.411 48,333 80,891 39,130 668,905 290,002 200,664 292,000
Grant Disbursements 800 - 143,235 - 19,669 152,430
Total Net increase/(Loss) 69,778 16,545 {87,693} 7,111 469,690 95,164 {130,031) 100,351
ESTES PARK MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION
JUL 2021 DASHBOARD
Monthty Y10
Operations Summary Jul-21 Jui-21 Jul-20 Jul-20 2021 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD 2020 YTD
Actual Budg: Actual Budgs Actual Budget Actual Budget
Donation Revenue 86,983 37,083 5,198 99,600 284,629 259,585 266,000 298,800
PY Donation Revenue Refunded
Total Donation Revenue 86,983 37,083 5,198 99,600 284,629 259,585 266,000 298,800
Total Operating Expense 40,738 33,413 26,226 30,153 220,284 228,251 204,491 221,802
Net Operating Increase/(Loss) 46,245 3,670 {21,028) 69,447 64,345 31,334 61,509 76,998
Investment Revenue 54,361 11,250 140,013 9,600 471,411 78,750 79,875 102,400
Other Revenue - . - - 54,210 - -
Total Revenue 141,344 48,333 145,211 109,200 810,250 338,335 345,875 401,200
Grant Disbursements 4,250 - - - 23,919 . 152,430

Total Net Increase/(Loss) 96.356 14,920 118,985 79,047 566,047 110,084 {11,046) 179,398




Highlights since last Board Meeting

° Employee Training

° Successful Paint Estes Pink campaign

o Fully funded EMS Radio Mini campaign

° New Legacy Society couple

° Recruited two fantastic Director candidates for 2022
. New donor resurrections, $2,400

° Currently working hard to fund the MRI Project



10/22/2021

ESTES PARK
HEALTH

COOICIO Report July 19, 2021

Highlights by Department
Very happy to have filled Pharmacy Director position with well-known prior

director, Matt Makelky.

Laboratory: New redundant chemistry analyzers online mid-October, continuing our move to

redundancy for critical equipment (lab an elsewhere).

+ Diagnostic Imaging: Foundation campaign to raise capital for a new MRI. Expect
installation by 2Q 2022.

+ Marketing: Increasing marketing efforts for general surgery: website, TV, elsewhere.

+ Facilities: Searching for new manager. Support for inpatient capacity expansion.
Remodeling medical records to make room for the “Patient Access Service Center” (One Call
project). Protective glass in lobby.

+ Housing: Aspen Hall on-call: Expect first on-call staff in there by 1Q 2022.

ESTES PARK
2 HEALTH




10/22/2021

Highlights by Department, continued

24/7 support for our frontline patient-facing staff is always our top priority.
Cybersecurity continues to require much effort.

Strong Epic educational opportunities being generated for our physicians and

others to help fluency. Metrics being developed to track improvement and identify areas for improvement

Dietary: Continue to excel. Larimer County surprise survey in mid-October, passed with flying colors.
Urgent Care: The real summer showed where improvements needed.

Environmental Services (EVS): Staff challenges due to economic pressures and staff shortages in town.

Outsourcing some work to make ends meet.

Renab 3ersiczs Busy and popular.
Summer in Estes: Hot town, summer in the city. High pressure but always working to improve and bring

humanity to all of our work at EPH. We continue to encourage vaccination so that we can bring those

unvaccinated ICU counts down in Colorado.

ESTES PARK
3 HEALTH




/‘A ESTES PARK
HEALTH
Park Hospital District Board
Timberline Conference Room

October 25, 2021

CREDENTIALING RECOMMENDATIONS

Credentials Committee approval: September 29, 2021
Present: Drs. Dunn (Chair), Zehr, *Steve Alper, Vern Carda, Bill Pinkham, and Andrea Thomas

Medical Executive Committee approval: October 6, 2021

Appointment
Grove, Narina, M.D. Courtesy, Pathology
Reappointments
Lee, Marvin, M.D. Courtesy, Internal Medicine
Libby, Arlene, M.D. Courtesy, Pathology
McLellan, Jennifer, M.D. Active, General Surgery
Ross, Megan, M.D. Active, Pediatrics

Smith, Michael, M.D. Courtesy, Pathology



